

MSME-DI Mumbai

BRIEF INDUSTRIAL PROFILE OF SANGLI DISTRICT



MSME - DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE

Ministry of MSME, Govt. of India,

Kurla Andheri Road. Saki Naka, Mumbai 400 072

Tel. No.: 022-28576090/3091/7166

Fax: 022-2857 8092

email: dcdi-mumbai@dcmsme.gov.in Website: www.msmedimumbai.gov.in

CONTENTS

SL. No.	Topic	Page No.
1.	General Characteristics of the District	2-3
2.	District at a glance	4-5
3.	Industrial scenario of Sangli district	6
3.1	Industry at a Glance	6
3.2	Year wise trend of units registered	6
3.3	Details of existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan units	7
	in the district	
3.4	Large Scale Industries/Public Sector undertakings	7-13
3.5	Major exportable items	13
3.6	Growth Trend	13
3.7	Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry	14
3.8	List of Medium Scale Enterprises	14
3.9	List of Potential Enterprises - MSMEs	14
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise	15-18
5.	General issues raised by Industries Association	18-19
6.	Action plan for MSME schemes during 2016-17	19
7.	Steps to set up MSMEs	19-20
8.	Additional information, if any.	20

Brief Industrial Profile of Sangli District

1) General Characteristics of the District:

There are several interesting stories as to how the name Sangli originated. One of them is that, there were six (6) Gallies i.e. lanes on the bank of the Krishna River hence the name "SANGLI". The second one is that, the name of the village was Sangalki in Kannad language so in Marathi it became Sangli. Another belief is that the confluence of Warna and Krishna rivers is near Sangli village. The word of confluence in Marathi is 'Sangam' and the Sangli is distorted version of the word Sangam.

Sangli is among the largest grape producing districts in India and houses a large wholesale grape market. The industrial town of Kirloskarwadi is also situated in Sangli District. Industrialist Laxmanrao Kirloskar started his first factory at this place. Kirloskarwadi is one of the most beautiful industrial towns in India.

1.1) Location & Geographical Area:

Sangli district is located in the western part of Maharashtra. It is bound by Satara, Solapur districts to the north, Vijapur district to the east, Kolhapur and Belgum districts to the south and Ratnagiri district to the west. Geographical location of the district is between 16.4° & 17.1° North Latitude and 73.43° & 75.00° East Longitude.

1.2 Topograhpy:

The area of the district is 8572 sq. kms. It is situated in the river basins of the Warna and Krishna river. The vegetal cover too varies from the typical monsoon forest in the western parts to scrub and poor grass in the eastern parts. Geographically, the entire district comprises of Deccan trap. According to soil, climate and rainfall district could be divided as i) Western Mountain/Hilly area with maximum rainfall, ii) Plain land in the basins of rivers with medium range rainfall iii) Eastern plateau with inferior quality soil and minimum rainfall (drought prone area).

1.2.1) Climate & Rainfall:

The climate ranges from the rainiest in the Chandoli (Shirala) region, which has an average annual of over 4000 mm to the driest in Atpadi and Jath tehsils where the average annual rainfall is about 500 ml.

1.2.2) Soil:

The soil varies from deep black soil in the river valleys to shallow murum red or gray in the hilly areas. Laterite soil exists on the ghats in the extreme western parts of the district.

1.2.3) Rivers:

The main rivers of Sangli district are Warna and Krishna. The Krishna is one of the three largest sacred rivers of southern India. Approx. 105 kms. of the river course falls inside the district.

1.2.4) Population:

The population of Sangli district as per the 2001 population census is 25.83 lakh. Out of the total population in the district, the male population is 13.20 lakh while the female population is 12.63 lakh. The literacy rate in the district is 62.41%. while the male literacy is 74.88%, the female litracy is only 49.94%. The density of population in the district is 301 per sq.km. The urban population is 6.33 lakh (24%) while the rural population is 19.50 lakh.

1.2.5) Occupational Structure:

As the population is mostly rural based agriculture related to activities is the main source of employment in the district. The classification of the workers in the district is as given below:-

Cultivators	354
Small & Marginal Farmers	309
Agricultural labours	197
Artisans	12
Household cottage industries	11
Allied Agro activities	17
Other workers	238

1.2.6) Administrative set up:

The district consists of 9 cities – Sangli, Miraj & Kupwad, Islampur, Astha, Vita, Shirala, Mandur, Tasgaon, Jath, Atpadi and 727 villages. Krishna, Warna, Morana, Verala, Agrani, Manganga, Nanni and Bor are the rivers flowing through the district. The river Krishna and Warna are big rivers which flow throughout the year and the other rivers flow seasonally.

There is one Municipal Corporation – Sangli, Miraj and Kupwad Municipal Corporation and 4 Municipalities – Tasgaon, Vita, Astha and Islampur and 714 Grampanchayats.

2. District at a glance:

2.	District at a glance:			_
Sr.	Particulars	Year	Unit	Sangli
No.				
1	Area			
	a) Geographical Areab) Forest Area	2016	Sq. Kms.	8572
	,		Th. Hect.	48
2	Population			
	a) Rural	2011	In '000's	2102
	b) Urban	2011	In '000's	719
	c) Total	2011	In '000's	2822
	d) Male	2011	In '000's	1436
	e) Female	2011	In '000's	1386
	f) Schedule Caste	2011	In '000's	353
	g) Schedule Tribe	2011	In '000's	18
	h) Density	2011	Population per sq km	329
	i) Sex Ratio	2011	Number of	966
) Sex ratio	2011	females per 1000	
			males	
3	Literacy Rate	2011	Percent	81.48
	a) Male	2011	Percent	88.22
	b) Female	2011	Percent	74.59
4	Administrative Set Up			
	a) Talukas	2013-14	Nos.	10
	b) Panchayat Samities	2013-14	Nos.	10
	c) Cities	2013-14	Nos.	8
	d) Villages	2013-14	Nos.	727
	e) Area	2013-14	Sq. Kms.	8.6
	f) Mahanagar Palika	2013-14	Nos.	1
	g) Nagar Parishad	2013-14	Nos.	5
	h) Gram Panchayat	2013-14	Nos.	704
5	Roads	2013-14		
	a) National Highway		Km.	30
	b) State Highway		Km.	1322
	c) Major District Roads		Km.	2079
	d) Other District Roads		Km.	3940
	,			
	e) Rural Roads		Km.	5864
	f) Total Road Length		Km	13235
6	Railway Route	2013-14	Km.	174
7	Agriculture	2010-11	000" Hectares	10
	a) Non-agricultural land	2010-11	- do -	40
	b) Barren uncultivable land c) Land useful for cultivation, but not	2010-11 2010-11	- do - - do -	38 25
	cultivated	2010-11	- 40 -	23
	d) Permanent Pasture growing land	2013-14	- do -	NA
	e) Land under miscellaneous tree	2013-14	- do -	16
	crops			
	f) Current fallow land	2013-14	- do -	9
	g) Other follow land	2013-14	- do -	27

	h) Net area sown	2013-14	- do -	NA
	i) Irrigated area	2013-14	- do -	174
	j) Gross cropped area	2013-14	- do -	712
8	Cattle Population & Poultry Birds	2012		
	a) Cows	2012	In 000's	342
	b) Buffalos	2012	In 000's	492
	c) Sheeps & Goats	2012	In 000's	482
	d) Pigs	2012	In 000's	4
	e) Poultry Birds	2012	In 000's	3027
09	Education			
	a) Primary School	2013-14	Nos.	2159
	b) Secondary School	2013-14	Nos.	773
	c) Higher Secondary School			
	d) Degree Colleges	2013-14	Nos.	41
	e) Industrial Training Institutes (Govt.)	2013-14	Nos.	10
	e) Industrial Training Institutes (Private)	2013-14	Nos.	6
10	Existing Industrial. Estates.	2015-16	Nos.	13
11	Entrepreneur Memorandum filed by	September		
	MSMEs (Part-II):	2015		
	a) Micro		Nos.	4456
	b) Small		Nos.	1153
	c) Medium		Nos.	5
12	Large Scale Units		Nos.	112

2.1 Existing Status of Industrial Area in District:

Sr. No.	Name of the Area	Land acquired by MIDC (Hector)	Area of Developed land (Hector)	Prevailing Rate Per Sqm. (In Rs.)	No. of plots	No. of Plots allotted	Vacant	No. of unit in production
1	Sangli-Miraj (Miraj Block)	223.63	116.70	1040	498	436	62	353
2	Sangli-Miraj (Kupwad Block)	166.48	154.98	1040	700	691	9	637
3	Sangli IT Park	1.80	0.96	1040	3	3	0	1
4	Islampur	165.01	150.01	220	223	220	3	165
5	Shirala (Growth Center)	162.80	98.72	320	234	227	7	28
6	Jath (Mini)	10.00	6.66	50	66	66	0	33
7	Kavathemahankal (Mini)	13.17	6.62	100	53	48	5	12
8	Kadegaon (Mini)	18.15	3.53	130	119	102	17	29
9	Addl. Kadegaon	96.71	46.02	130	357	272	85	72
10	Palus (Mini)	10.00	7.89	250	21	21	0	9
11	Addl. Palus (Wine Park)	53.70	31.21	250	68	53	15	4
12	Vita (Growth Center)	55.27	31.48	250	163	152	11	26
13	Shalgaon Bombalewadi	113.85	58.36	460	106	0	106	0
	Total	1090.57	713.14		2611	2291	320	1369

2.2 Existing Status of Co-op Industrial Estate in District

Sr	Name of coop industrial estate	Area in	Developed	Allotted	Units
		(Acres)	plots	plots	started
1	Vasantdada Indl Estate Coop society,	<i>7</i> 5	254	254	185
	Sangli, Tal. Miraj, Dist. Sangli				
2	Govindraoji Marathe Indl estate coop	32	100	100	098
	society Miraj Tal MirajDist Sangli				
3	Dr Patangrao Kadam Indl estate Coop	35	196	196	160
	society Palus, Tal. Palus, Dist. Sangli				
4	TasgaonIndl Estate cooperative society	12	032	032	030
	Tasgaon Tal TasgaonDist Sangli				
5	Vita Gramin Indl Estate Cooperative	12	061	061	032
	Society, Vita, Tal. Khanapur, Dist Sangli				
6	Sanjay Coop Indl. Vasahat. Madjavamagar,	40	080	028	028
	Tal. Miraj, Dist. Sangli				

3. Industrial Scenario of District Source

3.1 Industrial at a Glance till (2016-17)

Sr No	Category	Number of enterprises			Employment generation			Investment (P & M) (Rs. In lakh)		
		Mfg	Service	Total	Mfg	Service	Total	Mfg	Service	Total
1	Micro	4176	280	4456	38524	1403	39927	21197	0969	22164
2	Small	1055	098	1153	20519	1733	22252	50883	3451	54334
3	Medium	04	001	0005	00230	0122	0352	01250	0911	02161
Tota	ıl	5235	379	5614	59273	3258	62531	73330	5329	78659
4	Large	0112	0	0112	23785	0	23785	1314	0	1314
	scale									

3.2 Year-wise Trend of Units Registered

Year	No. of Registered Units	Employment	Investment in Lakh
2006-2007	308	432	4928
2007-2008	414	768	6624
2008-2009	615	844	9225
2009-2010	332	638	5644
2010-2011	518	749	7252
2011-2012	439	9600	7802
2012-2013	523	11184	35674
2013-2014	0531	09663	12558
2014-2015	0792	08403	13831
2015-2016	0761	04680	9665
Total	5233	46961	113203

3.3 Details of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises and Artisan units in the District (as on date)

NIC CODE	Type of industry	No. of Enterprises	Employment	Investment P &
NO.				M (Rs. In lakh)
25200	Smithy Iron	1069	1109	5340
14105	Tailoring	1571	1600	3920
23931	Pottery	1135	2190	1249
16294	Vet Bamboo	1380	1620	1102
10723	Jaggery making	0077	0200	346
01492	Honey bee keeping	0047	0088	71
15201	Leather activity	5076	7126	11674
16229	Carpentary	1759	2012	2287
32111	Gold smith	0083	0209	664
17013	Paper making	0192	0176	596

3.4 <u>Udyog Aadhar Registered Units:</u>

Udyog Aadhaar registration is enabling the units/enterprises to seek information and apply online about various services being offered by all Ministries and Departments. The process of obtaining Udyog Aadhaar Number is free-of cost, paperless and results in instant registration.

Vide Notification dated SO E 2576 E dated 18th September 2015 published in Part II, Section 3, Sub section (ii) of the Gazette of India, Extraordinary by Ministry of MSME Udyog Aadhaar Memorandum has been functional. Till, 15th June, 2016 following number of Udyog aadhar has been filed in the district and State of Maharashtra:

District/State	Udyog		Manufacturing			Services			
	Aadhaar Regd.	Micro	Small	Medium	Total	Micro	Small	Medium	Total
SANGLI	1988	1126	376	9	1511	367	103	5	475
Maharashtra	77,807	38,434	13,387	532	52,353	20,413	4,734	282	25,429

3.5 List of Large and Medium Scale Industries:

Sr	UNIT NAME	ADDRESS	PRODUCT
No			
1	2	3	4
1	Manganga Sahakari	Atpadi,	White Crystal Sugar
	Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.		
2	Babasaheb Desmudh		Textured Yarn (Other Than Sewing Thread) Of
	Shetkari Sahakari Soot		Polyesters
	Girni Ltd		
3	Yeshwant Sahakari	Nagewadi,	Industrial Alcohol (Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol
	Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.		of an Alcoholic Strength by Volume More Than
			80%
4	Dr.Patangrao Kadam		Maize Processing
	Sahakari Glucose	Palus,	

	Karkhana Ltd.		
5	Dongarai Shetkari		Cotton Yarn (Other Than Sewing Thread) Put
	Vinkari	Ltd.	Up For Sale, Containing 85% or More By Weight of Cotton
6	Dongarai Sagareshwar		Sugar
	Sssk Ltd	Kadepur	
7	Yashwant Sahakari	Nagewadi,	Sugar
0	Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.,	Khanapur,	
8	Sangreshwar Sahkari Soot Girni Maryadeet.	Villagen Kadegaon	Cotton, Carded or Combed.
9	Yashwant Sahkari Glucose Karkhana Ltd	Siddheswarna Gar,	Maize (Corn) Starch
10		Tung, Miraj	Textured Yarn (Other Than Sewing Thread) of
	Shetkari Sahakar Soot Girni Ltd		Polyesters
11	Yashwantrao Chavan		Cotton, Carded Or
	Shetkari Sahkari Soot Girni Ltd		Combed.
12			Crystal White Sugar
	Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd	Bambawade	
13	Viraj Alcohols & Allied		Rectified Spirit (Undenature Ethyl Alcohol of an
			Alcoholic Strength by Vol of 95.5% or More)
14	Nainadevi Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	Karanguli Arala Shirala	White Crystal Sugar
15	Kranti Sahakari Sakhar	Kundal, Tal-	Sugar
	Karkhana Ltd.(G.D. Lad)	Palus, Sangli	-
16	Rajarambapu Patil	Rajaramnagar,	Rectified Sprit / Extra Neutral Alcohol
	Sahakari Sakhar	,	(Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol of an Alcoholic
17	Karkhana Ltd. Sarvodaya Sahakari	V. N. Patki, Mlc,	Strength by Volume of 95% Vol or Higher) Crystal White Sugar
	Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.		,
18	Deendayal Magasurgiya Ssg Ltd	At Waghawadi, Islampur	Cotton Yarn (Other than Sewing Thread)
19	Rajarambapu Patil	Wategaon Surul,	Crystal White Sugar
	Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.		
20	Ninaidevi Sahakari	Karanguli Arala	Manufacture and Refining of Sugar (Vacuum
21	Sakhar Karkhana Ltd	D ₀ D ₁ 1	Pan Sugar Factories)
21	Somhira Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana ltd.	Dr. Patangrao Kadam. M.L.A	Sugar
	(Proposed)		
22	Swami Ramanand	Tasgaon, Sangli	Cotton, Carded or Combed.
	Bharatisaha Karisootgirani Ltd.		
23	Shri Mahakali Sahakari	Rajaram Bapu	Industrial Alcohol (Undenatured Ethyl
	Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	Nagar,	Alcohol of an Alcoholic Strength by Volume of more than 80%
24	Bhoomiputra Farms	Islampur-	Turmeric Processing For Turmeric Powder and
	and Food Processing	Bhadkambe,	Allied Products
25	Co Ltd The Supreme	17/18, Shah	Polypropylene Articles Viz Mats
	Industries Ltd.	Industrial Es	V1 17

26	Bhoomiputra Farms Agro Food Processing	Shop No. 19/20, Islampur	Turmeric Processing
27	Co. Ltd.	2022 Cl:	Cotton Yarn
27	Balwant Textile Mills Ltd.	2823, Shri Govindraoji	Cotton ram
28	Janata Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd	Takave, Walwa	Manufacture and Refining of Sugar (Vacuum Pan Sugar Factories)
29	Karamaveer Bhaurad Patil Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana	Ltd. Sangli	Manufacture and Refining of Sugar (Vacuum Pan Sugar Factories)
30	Wallams (India) Proteins Ltd.	Islampur,	Absolute Alcohol (Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol of an Alcoholic Strength By Volume of 95% or Higher)
31	Bhavari Starch Limited	83/85,	Maize Starch Powder
32	Brahmchhaitanya Textiles Ltd.	Atpadi, Sangli	Textured Yarn (Other Than Sewing Thread) of Polyesters
33	Anilraj Textiles Ltd.	Atpadi, Sangli	Textured Yarn (Other Than Sewing Thread) of Polyesters
34	Prop. Nashikrao Tirpude Sah. Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	Near Khanbag Policechowki	White Crystal Sugar
35	Sonar Siddh Sainik Sugar And Agro Products Ltd	Vidyanagar,	White Crystal Sugar
36	Miraj Taluka Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	4632, Guruwar Peth,	Sugar
37	Rajwardhan Textiles Ltd.	Atpadi, Sangli	Textured Yarn (Other Than Sewing Thread) Of Polyesters
38	Shri Mahakali Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	Rajarambapu Nagar	Other Non-Conventional Energy
39	Khanapur Taluka Co- Op Spinning Mills Ltd.	Vita A/P. Gardi- Ghanwadi	Cotton Yarn (Other Than Sewing Thread), Containing 85% or More by Weight of Cotton, Not Put Up For Retail Sale - Single Yarn, Of Uncombed Fibres Measuring 714.29 Decitex or More (Not Exceeding 14 Metric Number) - Gray
40	Brahmchaitanya Textiles Limited	Atpadi,	White Crystal Sugar
41	Shri Mahakali Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	Rajarambapu Nagar	White Crystal Sugar
42	Dargoba Shetkari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	At Post Pare,	White Crystal Sugar
43	Deshmukh Chemicals Ltd.	Banpuri,	Ethyl Alcohol (Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol Of An Alcoholic Strength By Volume Of 95% Or Higher
44	Garudzep Textiles Ltd.	Ganeshkripa	Synthetic Filament Yarn (Other Than Sewing Thread) Including Synthetic Monofilament
45	Balwant Textile Mills Ltd.	2823 Shri Govindraoji	Cotton Yarn (Other Than Sewing Thread) Put Up For Retail Sale.

46	Karmveer Bhaurao	Walwa,	White Crystal Sugar
	Patil Sah. Sakhar		
	Karkhana Ltd.		
47	Rajarambapu Patil	Rajaram Nagar	Manufature And Refining of Sugar (Vacuum
	Sahakari Sakhar	Post	Pan Sugar Factories)
	Karakhana Ltd		,
48	Proposed Sambhajiraje	At Post Kameri,	White Crystal Sugar
	Sah.Sakhar Karkhana		, ,
	Ltd.		
49	Vision Finance And	92 Maker	Newsprint, In Rolls or Sheets.
17	Leasing Limited	Chambers Iii	ivew spirit, in Rolls of Sheets.
50	Babasaheb	Vargiya Sahakar	Cotton Yarn (Other Than Sewing Thread) Put
	Suryavanshi	Soot Gr	Up For Retail Sale.
51	Rajaram Power Ltd.	5, Sarkar Corner,	Power Generator Bagasse/ Coal Based Power
	,		Generation
52	Vision Finance And	92 Maker	Newsprint, In Rolls Or Sheets.
	Leasing Limited	Chambers - 3	•
53	Annasaheb Dange Sugar	Islampur,	Rectified Sprit (Industrial Alcohol) Through
	& Allied Industries Ltd.		Fermentation Process With Concentration More
			Than 80%
54		323, Vardhaman	Banana Puree
	Industries	Chambers	
55	The United Cotton Co.	106 Marine	Cotton Waste (Including Yarn Waste and
Γ.	Ltd.	Chambers	garneted Stock).
56	Ultimate Plastics & Packagings Ltd.	113 Jolly Maker- Ii	Other
57	M.S. Bhate	407,	Cotton Yarn (Other than Sewing Thread)
07	Wi.S. Blate	107,	containing less than 85% by Weight of Cotton,
			Not Put Up For Retail Sale.
58	Dongarai	Kadepur,	Halogenated Derivatives Of Hydrocarbons
	Petrochemicals Ltd.	Khanapur	,
59	Siddhanath Sahakari	2369, Punyai,	Manufacture And Refining Of Sugar (Vacuum
	Sakhar Karkhana Ltd	Yeshwant	Pan Sugar Factories)
60	Britannia Industries	Vimanapura	Milk And Cream
	Limited	_	
61	Era Constructions (I)	A-38b Kailash	Printing Paper & Writing Paper, N.E.S.
	Ltd.	Colony	
62	Balwant Textile Mills	Miraj, Sangli	Cotton Yarn (Other Than Sewing Thread),
	Ltd.		Containing 85% or More by Weight of Cotton,
(2)	Cl: C: 1 11	C1. :11	Not put up for Retails Sale.
63	Shri Siddhanath Sugar	Chinchale	Industrial Alcohol (Undenatured Ethyl
	& Agro Products Ltd.	Waluan,	Alcohol of an Alcoholic Strength by Volume more than 80%)
64	Vishwasrao Naik	Yeshwantrao	Industrial Alcohol (Undenatured Ethyl
04	Sahakari Sakhar	Nagar,	Alcohol of an Alcoholic Strength by Volume
	Karkhana Ltd.	1 14541,	more than 80%)
65	Shri Mahankali Sahkari	Rajarambapu	Industrial Alcohol (Undenatured Ethyl
	Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	Patil Nagar,	Alcohol of an Alcoholic Strength by Volume
			more than 80%)
66	Arvind Cotsyn (India)	Laxmi Coop	Generation of Energy Through Wind Mills
	Ltd	Indl Estate,	0, 0
67	Karmveer Bhaurao	Walwa,	Industrial Alcohol (Rectified Spirit) Under
	Patil Sah. Sakhar	,	Ethyl Alcohol of Alcoholic Strength by Vol. of
	Karkhana Ltd.		80% or Higher

68	Yashodeep Agro	Laxmi Sadan,	Anhydrous Alcohol (Undenatured Ethyl
	Products Ltd	Tilak Chowk,	Alcohol of an Alcohol Strength by Vol. 80% or Higher)
69	Kirloskar Ebara Pumps Ltd	Pride Kumar Senate Bldg,	Mfg of Steam Turbings
70	Ruchi International Limited	214, Tulsiani Chambers	Soya De-Oiled Cake
71	Samarth Packaging Pvt. Ltd.	E-43, MIDC Islampur,	Manufacture of Paper Machine Made
72	Arvind Dyeing and Bleaching Mills Pvt Ltd	Arvind House, Indl Estate,	Generation of Energy through Wind Mills
73	Sunanda Agro Products Ltd	Nr. Vetenary Hospital,	Absoulute Alcohol
74	Abhinava Sugar Ltd	Near Town Hall	White Crystal Sugar
75	Karan Liquors Pvt. Ltd.	Plot No.5/A, Behind Hotel	Ethanol Absolute Alcohol / Extra Neutral Alcohol of an Alcoholic Strength by Volume of 80 % or Higher
76	Dongarai Sagareshwar Sssk Ltd	At. Raigaon, Hin Gangaon,	Rectified Sprite
77	Indian Products Trading Co-Pvt Ltd	46,Bajaj Bhavan,	Power Generation by Wind Mills
78	Sahyadri Starch & Industries Pvt Ltd	Plot No.A/6-7- 8,Midc,	Maze Corn Starch
79	Shri Siddheshwar Soyabean Prakriya Ltd.	A/P Kumathe Phata	Soya-Bean Oil and Its Fractions, Whether or Not Refined, but Not Chemically Modified.
80	Dwarkadhish Distillery Ltd	32, Shirala,	Industrial Alcohol
81	Yashwant Sahkari Glucose Karkhana Ltd	303,Vikas Bldg, 3rd Floor	Industrial Alcohol
82	Shri Ganesh Agro Power Co-Op Industries Ltd.	3119/A,	Absolute Alcohol (Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol of an Alcoholic Strength by Volume of 95% Or Higher)
83	Sarvodaya Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	Laramdwado,	Industrial Alcohol (Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol of an Alcoholic Strength by Vol 80% Or Higher)
84	Sarvodaya Ssk Ltd	Laramdwada, A Shta,	Industrial Alcohol
85	Shree Renuka Sugars Ltd	B.C.105, Haveloc K Road,	Co-Genrated Power
86	Warana Khore Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	Kundalwadi,	Crystal White Sugar
87	Hutatma Kisan Ahir Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	Walwe,	Cane Molases and Cane Juice and Grain Based Rectified Spirit (Undenatured Alcohol of an Alcoholic Strength By Volume of 95% Vol or Higher)
88	Wallans India Agro Product & Power Ltd	Gotkhindi ,Walva,	Extra Neutral Alcohol rain Fermented and Distilling (Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol of an Alcoholic Strength by Volvo 98% or Higher)
89	Ganraj Cotspin Limited	Atpadi, Sangli	Textured Yarn (Other Than Sewing Thread) Of Polyesters
90	Birudev Sahaakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	Islampur, Walwa,	White Crystal Sugar

		T =	Tarak a da
91	Gulabroa Patil Sah.	C/O. Gulabrao	White Crystal Sugar
	Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	Patil Homeo	
	(Proposed)		
92	Janta Sahakari Sakhar	Bambawade	White Crystal Sugar
	Karkhana Ltd	(Pudewadi)	
93	Amrapali	Mahatma Phule	Sugar
	Magaswargiya Sahkari	Chowk,	34641
	Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	CHOWK	
94	Sonarsiddh Sainik	Products Ltd.	White Crystal Sugar
) 1		1 Toducts Ltd.	Willie Crystal Sugal
	Cooperative Sugar and		
05	Agro.	T/ 1 1	T 1 (1 A1 1 1 /TI 1 (1 E(1 1
95	Shree Chatrapati Sugar	Kokale,	Industrial Alcohol (Undenatured Ethyl
	Ltd.		Alcohol of Alcoholic Strenth by Vol 80 Or
			Higher)
96	Shivshakti Sahakari	Lengare, Sangli	Rs, Ena And Ethanol (Undenatured Ethyl
	Glucose Karkhana Ltd.		Alcohol of An Alcoholic Strength By Vol. Of
			95% And Above)
97	Kulkarni Brothers	Bilur	Manufacture and Refining of Sugar (Vacuum
	Dairy & Food Products		Pan Sugar Factories)
	Limited		/
98	Shree Chhatrapati	Kokale, Kavath	Manufacture and Refining of Sugar (Vacuum
- 0	Sugar Limited	Emahankal	Pan Sugar Factories)
99	Shree Dhaneshwari		White Crystal Sugar
フラ		Sonyal,	writte Crystal Sugar
	Sah. Sakhar Karkhana		
100	Ltd.	C1 1:	
100	Chhatrapati	Ghorpadi	Manufacture and Refining of Sugar (Vacuum
	Engineering Limited	D 1 1:	Pan Sugar Factories)
101	Mandesh Shriram	Balewadi	Sugar
	Sugar Works Ltd.	(Karagani)	
102	Shri Sidhhanath Sugar	Chinchale	Other Non
	and Agro Products	Walvan	Conventional Energy
100	Ltd.	I/1 1 -	Cosin Decedited and state
103	Siddhanath Distilleries	Kherade,	Grain Based Industrial
		Dadegaon,	Alcohol Strength 95%
104	G.S. Sugar & Power	Gaurishankar,	White Crystal Sugar
	Ltd.	58, Shivaji	
105	Shivkripa S.S.K. Ltd.	309, Navratan	White Crystal Sugar
		Building,	
106	Maharashtra Sahakari	Kongnoli	White Crystal Sugar
	Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	Kavathe	
		Mahankal	
107	Mahalaxmi Sahakari	(Sangli Agrotech	Crystal White Sugar
	Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.	Ind.Ltd)	- /
108	Mandesh Shriram Shet,	Balewadi, Post	White Crystal Sugar
100	Sah. Sakhar Karkhana	Kargani	Cijomi ougui
	Ltd.	Twi 6mii	
100	Tasgaon Taluka Purva	Anjanj	White Crystal Sugar
109		Anjani,	vvinte Crystal Sugai
	Bhag Sah.Sakhar Kar.		
110	Ltd.	Dlot No. 1	White Carretal Carrer
110		Plot No.1,	White Crystal Sugar
	Sah. Sakhar Karkhana		
	Ltd.	4.7	THE COLUMN TO SERVICE AND ADDRESS OF THE COLUMN
111		At Post Jat,	White Crystal Sugar
	Sahakari Sakhar		
	Karkhana Ltd.		
L l			

112	Datta Sakhar Karkhana Ltd,	Sujata Apartment,	White Crystal Sugar
113	Karan Liquors Pvt. Ltd.	Plot No. 5/A, Behind Hotel	White Crystal Sugar
114	Shri Ganpati Agro Products Power And Yeast (I)Ltd	Vasant Market Yard,	Fuel Ethanol
115	Sanjana Power	116,Bajaj Bahvan,	Power Generation By Wind Mills
	Shree Sidhhanath Sugar and Agro Products Ltd.	Chinchale Walvan	White Crystal Sugar
117	Ess Gee Real Estate Developers (P) Ltd	Mumbai-21	Generation of Energy Through Wind Mills
118	Garden Court Distilleries Pvt Ltd	6, Sarkar Corner	Manufature and Refining of Sugar (Vacuum Pan Sugar Factories)
119	Krishna Verala Magasvargiya Sahkari Soot Girani	Palus-Amdhavli Road,	Cotton Yarn
120	Anant Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd	At Post - Kasegaon	Manufature And Refining of Sugar (Vacuum Pan Sugar Factories)
121	G.S. Sugar & Power Ltd.	Gaurishankar, 58, Shivaji	White Crystal Sugar
	G. S Sugar And Power Ltd	Gaurishankar Shivaji,	White Crystal Sugar
123	Cane Agro Energy India Ltd	Kadepur,	Crystal White Sugar And Derivatives
	Cane Agro Energy India Ltd.	Kadepur,	Steam & Power for Capitves Use and Export To Ms Mille B Grade
125	Vardev Overseas Ltd.	Navrangpura	Other, Including Unsorted Waste And Scrap

3.6 Major Exportable Items:

Turmeric, Raisins, Grape Wine, Grapes, few engineering components, Readymade Garments, etc.

3.7 Growth Trend:

- As potential in the Sangli district is in the sector primarily in fruit processing viz. grapes
 processing i.e. Raisin making, Wine making, Many wineries coming up meeting
 international standards would give boost to export in this sector.
- Sangli Food Park is being planned on 305 acre plot at Mane Rajuri near Sangli city, very appropriate location for processing of grapes, turmeric, mangos, pomegranates, citrus and custard apples.
- Common Facility Centre created for Raisin Making Cluster Sangli under MSE-CDP scheme would certainly enhance the export of raisins to the international avenues complying international packaging standards.

3.8 Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry:

Engineering items, Electrical & Electronics components, Defence auto component and ammunition spares also sugar mill based, steel fabricated items, hardware items etc.

3.9 List of Medium Scale Enterprises:

S1. No.	Name of The Enterprise	Address	Product Manufactured
1	Aditi Pectins Pvt.	B-8 Midc Islampur, Walwa,	Pectic Substances, Pectinates And
	Ltd.	Sangli – 415409,	Pectates
		Maharashtra.	
2	Ambai Alcohol	Mangalwar Peth, Madhav	Absolute Alcohol (Undenatured Ethyl
	Pvt Ltd	Nagar, Miraj, Sangli- 416	Alcohol of An Alcoholic Strength By Vol
		614.	of 80% Vol or Higher)
3	B.G. Chitale	Bhilawadi Station,	Milk Powder
		Bhilawadi, Tasgaon, Sangli,	
		Maharashtra-416303	
4	Mandhana	Plot No. L-57 Sangli-Miraj -	Synthetic Filament Yarn (Other Than
	Fabrics	Kupwad, Sangli 416425,	Sewing Thread) Including Synthetic
	Pvt. Ltd.	Maharashtra	Monofilament

3.10 List of Potential enterprises - MSMEs

Sr.	High	Medium	Low
1	Organic Pesticides	Readymade Garment	Dyeing & Printing
2	Organics Fertilizers	Agricultural implements	Wooden furniture
3	Inverters/UPS for	Automobile Servicing	R.C.C. Pipes / Particle Board
	domestic uses.	-	
4	Engineering workshop	Fabrication	Corrugated Boxes / Paper Bags
5	Fruit Processing of		Detergent Soaps & Powder
	Grapes, tomatoes,		
	pomegranates, Papaya,		
	Mango		
6	Dairy Products i.e.		Plastic moulded articles
	Cheese, Paneer,		
	Icecream etc.		
7	Turmeric Processing		Canvas Bags / Shoes
8			Artificial / Golden Jewellery
9			Machine Components
10			School uniforms
11			Surgical dresses (Doctor's
			dress)
12			Textile screen printing

4. Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprises:

4.1 Details of Major Clusters:

4.1.1 Manufacturing Sector:

- 1. Raisin Making Cluster
- 2. Textile Cluster
- 3. Turmeric Cluster

4.2 Details of Clusters identified and selected under MSE-CDP:

4.2.1 Name of the Cluster: Raisin Making Cluster, Miraj, Sangli

1	Principal Products	Grape processing i.e. end product Raisin.
	Manufactured in the Cluster	
2	Name of the SPV / Association/NGO	M/s. Sangli Grape Processing Marketing & Research Industries, Ltd., Plot No. 22A, Subhashnagar, Kabade Bldg., Tal. Miraj, Dist. Sangli. Shri Baburao Anna Kabade, Chairman Phone-0233-2267474, M-9822598160
		Email: sanglirisin@gmail.com
3	No. of functional units in the cluster	138
4	Turnover of the Clusters	Rs. 150/- crores
5	Value of Exports from the clusters	Rs. 80/- crores
6	Employment in Cluster	2000 Nos.
7	Average investment in plant & Machinery	Rs. 15 lakhs
8	Major issues/requirement	Present Raisin making process is through conventional & unhygienic method, De- steaming, Grading & sorting processes are done manually which are costly and time consuming. Globally there is good demand for Raisins produced in Sangli cluster, but since the product is not certified as per the codex standard direct export is not possible, Lack of Automatic packaging facility for Raisin. Presently packed in bulk form.
9	Presence of capable institutions to be associated	 National Research Centre for grapes, Pune. Central Food Technological Research Institute, Mysore.
		3) Maharashtra Grape Growers Association,
		4) Agricultural Colleges and Technical Institutions, Engineering and Management Institutes.

10	Thrust Areas	Trust building amongst cluster actors, capacity building of the enterprises, technology upgradation, international exposure with respect to the present international standards.
11	Problems & Constraints	 Lack of facilities for manufacturing of Hygienic Raisins. Due to open to sky i.e. open drying of the grapes produced would lead to more wastage and unhygienic raw material to produce raisins. Limitation for segregating Raisins based on size & colour. Non availability of Testing Facilities to carry out analysis of contents of Raisins produced. Facilities for Export Quality Packaging is not available. Non assured quality restricts scope for Direct Exports in value chain. Failed to establish as recognized location specific brand i.e. Sangli Raisin.

4.2.2 Name of the Cluster: Textile Cluster, Vita, Dist. Sangli

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	Textile & Garment
2	Name of the SPV /	M/s. Lucky Lark Integrated Textiles and
	Association/NGO	Garment Hightech Cluster Welfare, A/Post
		Gardi, Tal. Khanapur, Dist. Sangli.
		Mrs. Shalan Jotiram Mali
		Mo. No. 9673007235
3	No. of functional units in the cluster	Units - 50
4	Turnover of the Clusters	Rs. 1600 lakhs
5	Value of Exports from the clusters	50% of the total turnover will export after completion of the cluster
6	Employment in Cluster	1000 Nos.
7	Average investment in plant & Machinery	Rs. 19.68 lakhs
8	Major	Cluster is located in Rural area.
	issues/requirement	Weaving units are availing required day to day facilities like
		Sizing, Testing of Yarn & Fabric from Ichalkaranji. (about 85 km.)
		Affects the production schedule as well as business economics
		of the cluster units.
9	Presence of capable institutions to be associated	Dattajirao Kadam Technical Institute, Ichalkarnji , Dist. Kolhapur
	accontact	2) Walchand Engineering Collage, Sangli

10 Thrust Areas	Trust building amongst cluster actors, capacity building of	
	the enterprises,	
	technology upgradation, international exposure with	
	respect to the present	
44 D 11	international standards.	
11 Problems &	Proper sizing of yarn is very much required for quality	
constraints.	manufacturing of fabric.	
	Through sampling centre garment units can develop various	
	patterns & designs	
	• Auto cutting facility will help for uniform bulk cutting of fabric	
	and reduce fabric waste.	
	Facilities of laundry & auto pressing would save time and	
	manufacturing cost of cluster units	
	Considering the cost for establishing these facilities is not affordable	
	economically for single micro enterprise in the cluster.	
	• To address the issues and concerns, creation of State of Art CFC	
	consisting facilities of common sizing, auto cutting, sampling	
	washing, auto pressing with common product testing laboratory are	
	necessary. (Common Facility Centre created under MSE-CDP has	
	been providing services to cluster beneficiaries for various	
	requirement/need based services)	
	requirement, need based services,	

4.2.3 Name of the Cluster: Turmeric Cluster, Sangli

1	Principal Products	Turmeric Processing, Turmeric Powder
	Manufactured in the Cluster	
2	Name of the SPV /	M/s. R.R. Patil(ABA) Agriculture Produce
	Association/NGO	Processors Ltd. At Samodoli Tal. Miraj Dist. Sangli
	,	, 0
		Shri Rajeev Patil, Chairman
		Tel. 0233 - 2322101
3	No. of functional units in	Units - 54
	the cluster	Registered – 38, Unregistered – 16
4	Turnover of the Clusters	Rs. 1000 Lakhs
5	Value of Exports from	Indirect export
	the clusters	
6	Employment in Cluster	900 Nos.
7	Average investment in	Rs. 5.00 lakhs
	plant	
	& Machinery	
8	Major issues/requirement	• Improper sun drying method adopted since ancient time.
		Open drying & non conducive situation invite insect attack
		spoiling quantity (wt) & quality.
		Due to open to sky method adopted (i.e.
		Sun drying) throughout the day & change in climatic
		condition in night time causes
		accumulation of moisture making turmeric
		fingers hardened resulting in deterioration of colour &
		quality.
		Unhygienic way of drying leads to prohibit
		& minimize the chances to meet international
		standards.

9	Presence of capable institutions to be associated	 Collage of agriculture, Pune/ Kolhapur Agriculture technology information center Krishi Vigyan Kendra Halad Sanshodhan Kendra, Sangli NABARD Dept. of Agriculture
	Thrust Areas	Trust building amongst cluster actors, capacity building of the enterprises, technology upgradation, international exposure with respect to the present international standards.
111	Problems & constraints.	 Non availability of testing facilities to carry out analysis of the contents of turmeric produced. Lack of R&D at every intermediate stage of value chain. Lack of awareness & facilities of export quality packaging. Polishing processes involve mild steel make machines which lead to ferrous impurities in finished products violating the international norms. Lack of facilities to manufacture value added products restricts exploitation in prominent sector like Health & Pharma, Cosmetic, Food, Dyes etc. Fail to establish as a recognized location specific brand i.e. Sangli Turmeric.

5. General issues raised by Industries Associations:

- 1. Lack of awareness of Govt. Schemes pertaining to MSMEs such as CLCSS, NMCP schemes etc.
- 2. Non receipt of payment from large scale units.
- 3. Bankers avoid to accept the cases under CGTMSE especially for the new entrepreneurs and insist for the collateral security.
- 4. Octroi problems.

6. Action plan for MSME Schemes during 2016 -17

S.	Name of the scheme	Proposed activity on the scheme
No.		
1	MSE-CDP	Demand Based
2	ISO - 9000/14000/ HACCP	As per demand
	Reimbursement	
3	MSE-MDA	As per demand
4	CLCSS	As per demand

5	Capacity Building & Strengthening of	As per demand
	data base	
6	International Cooperation	As per demand
7	SVDP	As per demand
8	National Award	As per demand.
9	NMCP Schemes	
	I. Lean Manufacturing	-
	II. Design Clinic	-
	III. Market assistance & Tech.	As per demand
	Upgradation	
	IV. QMS/QTT	01 Awareness programme
	V. Tech. & Quality	National / International Product Certification -
	upgradation support	02 cases
	VI. ICT	Awareness Programme – 1 No.
	VII. Bar Code	-
	VIII. IPR	-
	IX. Incubator Scheme	Demand Based

8. Steps to set up MSMEs:

Sl.No	Assistance provided	Organizations/Institutions
1.	Registration	General Manager
		District Industries Centre Vihram
		Baug, Udyog Bhavan, Sangli - 416
		246.
2.	Product Identification	MSME-Development Institute,
		Kurla-Andheri Road,
		Sakinaka, Mumbai – 400 072
		Tel:28576090/3091/7166 Fax No: 28578092
	m 1 1 1 0 1 1 1	
3.	Technical Consultantancy	MSME-DI, Sakinaka, Mumbai-72.
4.	Industrial Plots	M.I.D.C. Miraj
5.	Finance	a) Lead Bank
		b) All Nationalized Banks. c)
	T. 1 1 m	DIC, Sangli
6.	Industrial Training	a) MSME-DI, Mumbai b)
		MCED, Sangli c) DIC, Sangli d)
		ITIs
9.	Raw Material and Marketing	
9.	Raw Material and Marketing	a) MSSIDC, b) NSIC, Pune
10.	ISO-9000 and other testing	a) MSME-DI, Mumbai
10.	Certificates	b) MSME Testing Centre, Mumbai c)
	Certificates	BIS, Mumbai.
11.	Patents Registration and Trade	O/o The Controller-General Patent and
11.	Mark Registration	Trade Mark, C.G.O. Bldg, Mumbai-20
12.	Pollution Control Certificates	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, C/o.
		DIC, Sangli
13.	Central Excise Registration	Office of Central Excise, Pune
14	Sales Tax Registration	Sales Tax Office, Sangli
15.	Cottage and Tiny Industries	KVIB, C/o DIC, Sangli
16.	Dairy Development	District Dairy Development Board, Sangli

17.	Floriculture/Agriculture/	Agriculture/Horticulture Dept., Sangli
	Horticulture	
18.	Fisheries	Fisheries Development Office, Sangli
19.	Electricity	MSEDC Ltd., Sangli
20	Statistical Information	District Statistical Office, Sangli

8. Additional Information, if any:

- 1. Sangli district has entered into the new venture of wine manufacturing. The wine industry in Sangli has achieved the classic vintage category taste of wine. Overflowing fomenters exited for appraisement of European and Australian market.
- 2. Milk based products/dairy products has very good potential as the district is adjacent to Kolhapur district and surrounded by many holy places, hence milk products like khava, pedha, burfi has been major commodity amongst the devotees.
- 3. Being largest grape producing district, many international avenues can be explored in order to export the raisins and grapes as table fruit.
- 4. Being known as Turmeric city of India because of storage facilities in the area underground the soil i.e. pevs and marketing of turmeric through commodity exchange.